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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Goh, Jeremy <Jeremy.Goh@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 March, 2021 9:43 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Accident involving GBC6563M & SMQ191M on 01/03/21 along 484A Admiralty 

Link MSCP AIG Ref: #9515307189SG003#027#

Categories: HMK

Hi Mei Kwan,  
 

Please bill to us and close the file. 
 

Regards 
Jeremy Goh 
Complex Claims Examiner – Auto Property Damage Claims 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1767 
Jeremy.goh@aig.com  |  www.AIG.com.sg 

 
If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, I do not expect that you will read, respond to or action it until appropriate for you. 

 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 2:49 PM 

To: Goh, Jeremy <Jeremy.Goh@aig.com> 

Cc: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; 

Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Accident involving GBC6563M & SMQ191M on 01/03/21 along 484A 

Admiralty Link MSCP AIG Ref: #9515307189SG003#027# 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Jeremy, 
 

Thank you for your suggestion. 
 

Unfortunately, we unable to bill MS First Capital as no assignment from them. 
 

This is assignment from AIG on 04.03.2021 and survey done on 08.03.2021. Subsequently, we follow 

up for the NR. 
 

We need to bill your good office for the work done. 
 

Hope the above clarifies. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 



2

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Goh, Jeremy <Jeremy.Goh@aig.com>  

Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 12:10 PM 

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com> 

Subject: RE: Accident involving GBC6563M & SMQ191M on 01/03/21 along 484A Admiralty Link 

MSCP AIG Ref: #9515307189SG003#027# 

 

Hi Jasper,  
 

Please direct your bill to the insurer of OI vehicle. 
 

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

 

 

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 11:29 AM 

To: Goh, Jeremy <Jeremy.Goh@aig.com> 

Cc: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Accident involving GBC6563M & SMQ191M on 01/03/21 along 484A Admiralty 

Link MSCP AIG Ref: #9515307189SG003#027# 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Jeremy, 

 

Noted. 

 

We will proceed to submit survey report and bill accordingly. 

 

Thanks  
 

Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Goh, Jeremy <Jeremy.Goh@aig.com>  

Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 9:52 AM 

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

 

Dear Jasper,  
 

I make reference to the case above. 
 

Please inform Ah Lim Motor of the change in insurer for this case.  
 

We will hereby be closing off the case.  
 

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

 

 

From: Isaac Ng Cheng Long <IsaacNgCL@gbl.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2021 8:36 AM 

To: Loh, Chee-Heng <Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com>; Goh, Jeremy <Jeremy.Goh@aig.com>; 

jasperchua@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Keith Tan Jing Feng <KeithTanJF@gbl.com.sg>; Nick NG (DHL SG) <nick.ng@dhl.com>; Ethan Toh 

Xiao Xin <EthanTohXX@gbl.com.sg>; Eileen Ngan Yi Ling <EileenNganYL@gbl.com.sg>; Jacqueline 

Han Kwee Ling <JacquelineHanKL@gbl.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Accident involving GBC6563M & SMQ191M on 01/03/21 along 484A Admiralty 

Link MSCP  
 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Chee Heng/Jeremy, 
 

I refer to the letter from Jasper LKK. 
 

GBC6563M was return to us by DHL Express on 16.06.20 and we have covered this unit under MS First 

Capital from 17/6/20. 
 

Kindly direct the claim to our Insurer MS First Capital. 
 

Attached CI for your noting. 
 

Thank you 

 

Regards, 
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Isaac Ng Cheng Long | Senior Executive, Operations Admin (FIM) 

Goldbell Leasing Pte Ltd 

 

 

t: +65 6494 2897 | m: +65 9829 8836 | f: +65 6864 0625 | w: www.goldbell.com.sg 

 
Distribution | Leasing | Financial Services | Tech-enabled Core | Venture Build | Investments | Accelerator 
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you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 

printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 

the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 

way from its use. 
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